GEORGE EASTMAN HOUSE

900 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER 7, NEW YORK ¢ BRowning 1-3361

BEAUMONT NEWHALL

August 15, 1960

JAMES CARD

Dr. Eliot Porter
R. D. 1, Box 33
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Eliot:

We're all delighted that you could be with us at the opening of
your exhibition. I do not need to tell you how much interest

your pictures have already drawn and I know that this is going

to be one of the most interesting exhibitions that we have had
recently. We are proud and privileged to have this fine collection
on display.

I enclose two clippings about the show. Miss Smith will undoubtedly
have something in Thursday's night paper and I will send this on
to you.

With all best wishes,
Yours,
o
Beaumont Newhall

P.S. W. T. (Bunny) Hanson just called to say that you can order up

to 17 medium size dye transfer blankets by writing to Apparatus & Parts
Service, Apparatus & Optical Div., Camera Works, Eastman Kodak Co.,
Rochester 4, N. Y. Ask for Part No. 761519 and mention Dr. Hanson's name.
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